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GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION REGIONAL OFFICES 


Region 1 

General Services Administration 
Office of Small Business Utilization 
Center (1AB) 
10 Causeway Street 
Boston, MA 0222 
(617) 565-8100 

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New 

Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont 

www.gsa.gov/r1sbuc 

Region 2 

General Services Administration 

Office of Small Business Utilization 

Center (2AR) 

26 Federal Plaza Rm 18-130 

New York NY 10278 

(212) 264-1235 

New Jersey, New York, Puerto Rico, 

Virgin Islands 

www.gsa.gov/r2sbuc 

Region 3 

General Services Administration 

Office of Small Business Utilization 

Center (3ADS) 

The Strawbridge Building 

20 North Eighth St, 9th Floor 

Philadelphia, PA 19107 

(215) 446-4918 

Delaware, Pennsylvania, Maryland, 

Virginia, West Virginia

www.gsa.gov/r3sbuc 

Region 4 

General Services Administration 

Office of Small Business Utilization 

Center (4E) 

77 Forsyth Street, 6th Floor 

Atlanta, GA 30303 

(404) 331-5103 

Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, 

North Carolina, South Carolina,

Tennessee 

www.gsa.gov/r4sbuc 

Region 5 

General Services Administration 

Office of Small Business Utilization 

Center and Congressional Services

(5ADC) 

230 So. Dearborn Street, Rm 3718 

Chicago, IL 60604 

(312) 353-5383 

Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Minnesota, 

Ohio, Wisconsin 

www.gsa.gov/r5sbuc 

Region 6 

General Services Administration 

Office of Small Business Utilization 

Center (6ADB) 

1500 E. Bannister Rd., Rm 1161 

Kansas City, MO 64131-3088 

(816) 926-7203 

Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska 

www.gsa.gov/r6sbuc 
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Region 7 
General Services Administration 
Office of Small Business Utilization 
Center (7AE) 
819 Taylor Street, Rm. 1E13A 
Fort Worth, TX 76102 
(817) 978-0800 
Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico, 
Oklahoma, Texas 
www.gsa.gov/r7sbuc 

Region 8 
General Services Administration 
Small Business Utilization Center (8AB) 
Denver Fed Center, Bldg 41, Rm 234 
Lakewood, CO 80225-0006 
PO Box 25006 
(303) 236-7409 
Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South 
Dakota, Utah, Wyoming 
www.gsa.gov/r8sbuc 

Region 9 
General Services Administration 
Office of Small Business Utilization 
Center (9ADB) 
Phillip Burton FOB & Courthouse 
450 Golden Gate Ave., Rm 5-6535 
San Francisco, CA 94102-3400 
(213) 894-3210 
California, Hawaii, Nevada  
www.gsa.gov/r9sbuc 

Region 10 
General Services Administration 
Office of Small Business Utilization 
Center (10AB) 
400 15th St., SW 
Auburn, WA 98001 
(253) 931-7956 
Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington 
www.gsa.gov/r10sbuc 

Region 11 (NCR) 
General Services Administration 
Office of Small Business Utilization 
Center (WADB) 
7th & D Sts. SW, Rm 1050 
Washington, DC 20407 
(202) 708-5804 
National Capital Area 
www.gsa.gov/ncrsbuc 
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Small Business Administration Rocky Mountain Regional Offices 

www.sba.gov – Click on Local Resources, then on your State 

Small Business Administration Small Business Administration 
721 19th Street, Ste 400 125 South State Street, Rm 2227 
Denver, CO 80202-2599 Salt Lake City, UT 84138 
(303) 844-0500 (801) 524-3209 

Small Business Administration Small Business Administration 
721 19th Street, Rm 426 657 2nd Avenue North, Rm 218 
P.O. Box 660 P.O. Box 3086 
Denver, CO 80202-2599 Fargo, ND 58108 
(303) 844-6444 (Zip for Street Address is 58102) 

(701) 239-5131 
Small Business Administration 
So. Dakota Technology Business Center Small Business Administration 
2329 N. Career Avenue Ste 105 100 East “B: Street, Rm 4001 
Sioux Falls, SD 57107 P.O. Box 44001 
(605) 330-4231 Casper, WY 82602 

(307) 261-6500 
Small Business Administration 
10 W. 15th Street, Ste 1100 
Helena, MT 59626 
(406) 441-1081 
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http://www.sba.gov/


COLORADO 

Air Force Academy, 10ABW/SB 

Small Business Office 

8110 Industrial Drive Ste 200 

US AF Academy, CO 80840-2315 

(719) 333-4561 

http://www.selltoairforce.org 

Department of the Army 

Corp of Engineers, CO Service Office 

Colorado Programs Manager 

CESPA-PM-C 

1600 Broadway Ste 1070 

Denver CO 80202 

(303) 831-6052 

www.spa.usace.army.mil 

Department of the Army 

Corp of Engineers, Omaha District 

(Covers MT, SD, WY, CO) 

106 South 15th Street

Omaha, NE 68102-4978 

(402) 221-4110 

(916-557-7641 - Covers UT,CO) 

(505-342-3458 - Albq. District) 

www.spa.usace.army.mil 

Department of the Army  

Strategic Command/SMDC/ARSTRAT 

Small Business Office 

350 Vandenburg St, Bldg 3 

Peterson AFB, CO 80914-2749 

(719) 554-1969 or 9945 

http://www.smdc.army.mil 

Buckley Air Force 

Small Business Office 

320 N. Beaver Creek, MS 84 

Buckley, AFB, CO 80011 

(720) 847-6900 

http://www.selltoairforce.org/ 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 

Division of Energy & Mineral Resources 

Mngt 

12136 W. Bayaud Ave, Rm 300 

Lakewood, CO 80228 

(303) 969-5270 


Bureau of Land Management 

Small Business Office 

Denver Federal Center,  

Bldg 50-BC-664 

Denver CO 80225-0047 

(303) 236-1832 

http://www.blm.gov/natacq/ 

Bureau of Reclamation 

Small Business Office 

R S C, PO. Box 25007, Bldg 56 

Denver Federal Center Rm 1040 

Denver CO 80225-0007 

(303) 445-2446 

http://www.usbr.gov/mso/aamd 

Department of Agriculture 

Natural Resources Conservation Service 

655 Parfet Street, Ste E-200C 

Lakewood, CO 80215 

(720) 544-2826 

http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 
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Department of Agriculture, 

Research Service 

Small Business Office 

2150 Center Ave., Bldg. D, Ste 310 

Ft. Collins, CO 80526-8119 

(970) 492-7017 

http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 

Depart of Agriculture, Forest Service 

Rocky Mountain Research Station 

Procurement Division 

240 W. Prospect Road 

Fort Collins, CO 80526 

(970) 498-1170 

http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 

Department of Commerce, NOAA 

Mountain Region Acquisition Division 

Small Business Office 

325 Broadway, MC 3 

Boulder, CO 80305-3328 

(303) 497-3965 

http://www.masc.noaa.gov/masc/masc_ 
amd.html 

Department of Housing & Urban 

Development 

Small Business and Contracting Division 

1670 Broadway, 23rd Floor 

Denver, CO 80202-4801 

(303) 672-5254/5281 
http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpo/index.cf 
m 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Small Business Office 

115 Inverness Drive, East 

Englewood, CO 80112-5116 

(303) 705-7316 

http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/acquisitions_ 
contracts.html 

Energy, Golden Field Office, NREL 

Small Business Office 

1617 Cole Blvd. 

Golden, CO 80401-3393 

(303) 275-4722 

http://www.go.doe.gov/ 

Environmental Protection Agency 

1595 Wynkoop 

Denver, CO 80202-2466 

(303) 312-6499 

http://www.epa.gov/epahome/doingbusi 
ness.htm 

Equal Employment Opportunity 

Commission 

Small Business Office 

303 E. 17th Avenue 

Denver, CO 80203 

(303) 866-1371 

http://www.eeoc.gov/abouteeoc/doingb 
usiness.html 

Federal Bureau of Prisons 

Procurement Division 

9595 W. Quincy Avenue 

Littleton, CO 80123 

(303) 763-2530 

http://www.usdoj.gov/jmd/osdbu/doing. 
htm 
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Federal Bureau of Prisons 
Small Business Office 
P.O. Box 7500 

Florence, CO 81226 

(719) 784-5183 

http://www.usdoj.gov/jmd/osdbu/doing. 
htm 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 
DHS/FEMA 
Procurement Division 
P.O. Box 25267 

Denver Federal Center 

Denver, CO 80225-0267 

(303) 235-4721 

http://www.fema.gov/business/contract 
or.shtm 

Fish & Wildlife Service

Small Business Office/CGS- Region 6 

P.O. Box 25486, MS 60181 

Denver, CO 80225 

(303) 236-4772 

http://contracts.fws.gov/acqlink.html 
http://ideasec.nbc.gov/j2ee/login.jsp 

Forest Service, USDA 

Procurement Division 

740 Simms Street 

Lakewood, CO 80225 

(303) 275-5033 

http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 

General Services Administration 

Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse

1961 Stout St., Rm 160 

Denver, CO 80294 

(303) 844-4083 

www.gsa.gov/r8 

General Services Administration 
Federal Building & U.S. Post Office 
301 S. Howes 
P.O. Box 740 

Fort Collins, CO 80522 

(970) 493-1243 

www.gsa.gov/r8 

Federal Highway Administration 

12300 W. Dakota Ave, Ste 360 

Lakewood, CO 80228 

(720) 963-3353 

http://www.dot.gov/ost/m60/busopven. 
htm 

Fort Carson/ DOC 

ACA Directorate of Contracting 

1676 Evans Street, Bldg 1220, 3rd Fl. 

Fort Carson, CO 80913-5198 

(719) 526-6624 

www.carson.army.mil/doc 

General Services Administration 

Small Business Utilization Center 

DFC, Building 41, Room 234 

Denver, CO 80225 

(303) 236-7409 

www.gsa.gov/r8sbuc 
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Geological Survey 

Small Business Office 

Denver Federal Center, Bldg 53 

P.O. Box 25046 MS 204 

Denver CO 80225-0046 

(303) 236-9331 

http://www.usgs.gov/contracts/index.ht 
ml 

Government Printing Office 

Small Business Office 

Denver Federal Center, Bldg. 53 

P.O. Box 24347, Room D-1010 

Denver, CO 80225-0347 

(303) 236-5297 

www.gpo.gov/business/index.html 

Home Land Security (ICE & FPS) 

Bldg 44, DFC, 

Denver, Co 80225 

(303) 236-7965 

http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/smallbusin 
ess/ge_1178570919850.shtm 

Labor, Procurement Division

Small Business Office 

1999 Broadway, Room 1660 

Denver, CO 80202-5716 

(303) 844-1256 

http://www.dol.gov/dol/business.htm 

Mineral Management Services WASC 

4318 W. 6th Street 

Greeley, CO 80634 

(703) 787-1073 

www.doi.gov/pam/acqsites.html 
http://ideasec.nbc.gov/j2ee/login.jsp 

Missile Defense Agency 

Procurement Office 

730 Irwin Avenue 

Schriever, AFB, CO 80912-7300 

(719) 721-8806 

http://www.mda.mil/jnic/ 

National Archives & Records 

Administration 

Small Business Office 

Denver Federal Center Bldg 48 

P.O. Box 25307 

Denver, CO 80225-0307 

(303) 407-5703 

http://www.archives.gov/contracts/inde 
x.html or www.archives.gov 

National Business Center, Interior

Acquisition Branch – D-2940 

7301 W. Mansfield Avenue 

Denver, CO 80235-2230 

(303) 969-7237 

http://www.nbc.gov/acquisition/index.ht 
ml 
http://ideasec.nbc.gov/j2ee/login.jsp 

National Park Service 

Washington Contracting & Procurement 

Office 

7333 W. Jefferson Avenue, Ste 130 

Lakewood, CO 80235 

(303) 987-6977 

http://www.nps.gov/dsc/c_business/c_1 
_business.htm 
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National Park Service 

12795 West Alameda Parkway, 

Rm 311 

Denver, CO 80225 

(303) 969-2112 

http://ideasec.nbc.gov/j2ee/login.jsp 
http://www.nps.gov/dsc/c_business/c_1 
_business.htm 

Peterson AFB, SW/SB

Building 350, Suite 1055 

135 Dover Street 

Peterson AFB, CO 80914-1200 

(719) 556-4669 

http://selltoairforce.org/ 

Postal Service 

Western Facilities Service Office 

(Construction/Alteration/Region) 

160 Inverness Dr. West, Ste. 400 

Englewood, CO 80112-5005 

(303) 220-6514 

Services for National Contracts 

3300 S. Parker Road, Suite 400 

Aurora, CO 80014-3500 

(303) 743-1240 

Transportation – Western States 

1745 Stout Street, Suite 500 

Denver, CO 80299-6200 

(303) 313-5135 

http://www.usps.com/purchasing/ 

Postal Service 

Purchasing and Supplies 

3300 S. Parker Road 

Aurora, CO 80014-3500 

(303) 743-1240 

http://www.usps.com/purchasing/ 

Rocky Mountain Arsenal 

Small Business Office 

Bldg 129, Rm 2000, AMSSB-ACD 

Commerce City, CO 80022 

(303) 289-0134 

http://www.pmrma.army.mil 

Schriever AFB, 50 CONS/LGC/SB 

210 Falcon, Parkway, Ste 2116 

Schriever AFB, CO 80912-3049 

(719) 567-3805 or 4974 

http://www.selltoairforce.org/ 
http://www.schriever.af.mil/50cons 

Social Security Administration 

Small Business Office 

1961 Stout Street, 8th Floor 

Denver, CO 80294-3538 

(303) 844-7344 

http://www.socialsecurity.gov/oag/osdb 
u/osdbu.htm 

TRI CARE Management 

Small Business Office 

16401 E. Centretech Parkway 

Aurora, CO 80011-9043 

(303) 676-3666 

http://www.tricare.mil/contracting/ 

VA OA&MM Denver Distribution Cntr. 

Small Business Office 

155 Van Gordon St., 5th Floor 

Lakewood, CO 80228-1709 

(303) 914-5180 

http://www.va.gov/osdbu 
http://www.visn19.va.gov/ 
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Veterans Administration Medical Cntr 
Acquisition & Material Mgmt. Service 
2121 North Avenue 
Grand Junction, CO 81501 
(970) 263-5004 
http://www.va.gov/osdbu 
http://www.visn19.va.gov/ 

Veterans Administration 
Rocky Mountain Healthcare Network 
Consolidated Contracting Center 
Mountain Towers, Ste. 1110 
4100 East Mississippi Ave 
Glendale, CO 80246 
(303) 504-2683 
http://www.va.gov/osdbu 
http://www.visn19.va.gov/ 

Western Area Power Administration 
Small Business Office 
12155 W. Alameda Parkway 
Lakewood, CO 80228-8213 
(720) 962-7161 or 7158 
http://www.wapa.gov/business/default. 
htm or www.wapa.gov 

Western Area Power Administration 
Rocky Mountain Region 
Small Business Office 
555 E. Crossroads Blvd. 
Loveland, CO 80538 
(970) 461-7208 
http://www.wapa.gov/business/default. 
htm or www.wapa.gov 
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MONTANA 

Bureau of Land Management 
Missoula Field Office 
3255 Ft. Missoula 
Missoula, MT 59804 
(406) 329-3914 
www.mt.blm.gov 

Bureau of Reclamation 
7661 Canyon Ferry Road 
Helena, MT 59602 
(406) 475-3310 
www.usbr.gov/gp 

Department of Agriculture 
Forest Service 
Helena National Forest 
Purchasing Agent 
2880 Skyway Drive 
Helena, MT 59602 
(406) 449-5084 
www.fs.fed.us/r1/helena 
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 

Department of Agriculture 
Flathead National Forest 
650 Wolfpack Way 
Kalispell, MT 59901 
(406) 758-5200 
http://www.fs.fed.us/r1/flathead/ 
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 

Department of Agriculture 
Kootenai National Forest 
1101 Highway 2 West 
Libby, MT 59923 
(406) 293-6211 
http://www.fs.fed.us/r1/kootenai/ 
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 

Department of Agriculture 
Lolo National Forest  
Building 24, Ft Missoula 
Missoula, MT 59804 
(406) 329-3814 
http://www.fs.fed.us/r1/lolo/ 
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 

Department of Agriculture 
Forest Service 
Federal Building 
P.O. Box 7669 
Missoula, MT 59807 
(406) 329-3580 
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 

Department of Transportation 
Federal Highway Administration 
Financial Management Office 
FAWA & U.S. Courthouse, Rm 448 
301 S. Park 
Helena, MT 59626-0056 
(406) 449-5303 x 235 
http://www.dot.gov/ost/m60/busopven. 
htm 
www.fhwa.dot.gov 
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Environmental Protection Agency 

Region VIII, Montana Office 

10 W. 15th Street, Suite 3200 

Helena, MT 59626-0096 

(406) 457-5000 

http://www.epa.gov/epahome/doingbusi 
ness.htm 
www.epa.gov 

General Services Administration 

Fleet Office 

1001 S. 24th West Ste 103 

Billings, MT 59102 

(406) 651-5595 

www.gsa.gov/r8 

General Services Administration 
Property Management 
Federal Building & U.S. Post Office 
P.O. Box 698 

Bozeman, MT 59715 

(406) 441-1260 

www.gsa.gov/r8 

General Services Administration 

Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse

Main & Copper Streets 

Butte, MT 59701 

(406) 782-6320 

www.gsa.gov/r8 

General Services Administration 

Paul G. Hatfield Courthouse  

901 Front Street Ste 2300 

Helena, MT 59626 

(406) 441-1260 

www.gsa.gov/r8 

General Services Administration 

Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse

200 E. Broadway 

Missoula, MT 59807 

(406) 441-1260 

www.gsa.gov/r8 

Glacier National Park 
P.O. Box 128 

West Glacier, MT 59936-0028 

(406) 888-7800 x7870 

Malmstrom Air Force Base 

Operational Contracting Squadron

7015 Goddard Drive 

Malmstrom AFB, MT. 59402 

(406) 731-3744 

http://www.selltoairforce.org/ 
www.malmstrom.af.mil 

Veterans Administration 

Supply Service 

210 S. Winchester 

Miles City, MT 59301 

(303) 504-2683 

http://www1.va.gov/vastorenac/page.cf 
m?pg=27 
http://www.va.gov/osdbu 
http://www.visn19.va.gov/ 

Western Area Power Admin SD 

Upper Great Plains Small Bus. Office 

2900 4th Avenue, N 

Billings, MT 59101 

(406) 247-7424 

http://www.wapa.gov/business/default. 
htm or www.wapa.gov 
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NORTH DAKOTA 

Agricultural Research Services 
Purchasing Department 
P.O. Box 5674 

Fargo, ND 58105 

(701) 239-1204 

www.ars.usda.gov 
www.fargo.ars.usda.gov 

Army, Department of 

Corps of Engineers 

1513 S. 12th Street 

Bismarck, ND 58504 

(701) 255-0015 

www.spa.usace.army.mil 

Bureau of Reclamation 
Dakotas Area Office 
P.O. Box 1017 

Bismarck, ND 58502-1017 

(701) 250-4242 

http://www.usbr.gov/mso/aamd 
http://ideasec.nbc.gov 

Department of Agriculture 

Natural Resources Conservation Service 

916 E. Interstate Avenue 

Bismarck, ND 58503 

(701) 250-4518 

www.nrcs.usda.gov 

Department of Agriculture 

Farm Service Agency 

1025 28th Street, South 

Fargo, ND 58103 

(701) 239-5224 

www.fsa.usda.gov 

Department of Energy 
Western Area Power Administration 
P.O. Box 1173 

Bismarck, ND 58502 

(701) 221-4514 

http://e-center.doe.gov 

Department of Health & Human Services 

PHS Indian Hospital 

Purchasing Department 

Box 160 

Belcourt, ND 58316 

(701) 477-6111 


Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Border Patrol 

Headquarters Bldg 

2320 S. Washington 

Grand Forks, ND 58201 

(701) 775-6259 

http://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/smallbusin 
ess/ge_1178570919850.shtm 

Department of Labor 

Bureau of Apprenticeship & Training 

304 E. Broadway Avenue Rm 332 

Bismarck, ND 58501-5900 

(701) 250-4700 

www.doleta.gov 
http://www.doleta.gov/OA/stateoffices.c 
fm#ND 
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Department of Transportation 
Federal Highway Administration 
1471 Interstate Loop 
Bismarck, ND 58503 
(701) 250-4204 
www.fhwa.dot.gov 
http://www.dot.gov/ost/m60/busopven. 
htm 

Fish & Wildlife Service 
3425 Miriam Avenue 
Bismarck, ND 58501-7926 
(701) 250-4402 
http://contracts.fws.gov/acqlink.html 
http://ideasec.nbc.gov/j2ee/login.jsp 

General Services Administration 
Federal Building & U.S. Post 
Office/Courthouse 
220 E. Rosser, Room B11 
P.O. Box 237 
Bismarck, ND 58502 
(701) 250-4440 
www.gsa.gov/r8 

General Services Administration 
Federal Building & U.S. Post Office 
657 2nd Ave. N. Rm 348 
Fargo, ND 58102 
(701) 239-5453 
www.gsa.gov/r8 

Geological Survey 
Water Science Center 
821 East Interstate Avenue 
Bismarck, ND 58503 
(701) 250-7406 
http://nd.water.usgs.gov/ 
http://water.usgs.gov/district_chief.html 

Grand Forks Air Force Base 
Operational Contracting 
319 CONS/CC 
575 Tuskegee Airman Blvd Bldg 418 
Grand Forks AFB, ND 58205-6436 
(701) 747-5252 
http://www.selltoairforce.org/ 
http://www.selltoairforce.org/General/S 
ellingToAirForce/staf_chapter3c.aspx 

Minot Air Force Base 
211 Missile Avenue 
5 CONS/LGC 
Minot AFB, ND 58705-5027 
(701) 723-2261 
www.minot.af.mil/ 
http://www.selltoairforce.org/ 
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SOUTH DAKOTA 

Army, Department of 
Corps of Engineers 
Purchasing Department 
28563 Power House Road 
Pierre, SD 57501 
(605) 224-5862 
https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/ 
https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil/html/d 
e/market1.htm 

Army, Department of Corps of Engineers 
631 Saint Anne Street Ste 101 
Rapid City, SD 57701 
(605) 341- 3169 
https://www.nwo.usace.army.mil 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 
Aberdeen Area Office, Federal Bldg. 
115 4th Avenue, SE 
Aberdeen, SD 57401 
(605) 226-7343 
http://www.kstrom.net/isk/maps/dakota 
s/sd.html 

Department of Agriculture 
USDA Rural Development 
Federal Bldg., Rm. 210 
200 4th Street, SW 
Huron, SD 57350 
(605) 352-1100 
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ 

Department of Agriculture 
Forest Service 
Rocky Mountain Forest & Range 
Experiment Station 
Purchasing Department 
8221 S. Hwy 16 
Rapid City, SD 57702 
(605) 394-1960 
http://www.usda.gov/da/smallbus/ 

Department of Energy 
Western Area Power Administration 
SD Maintenance Office 
Federal Bldg., Rm 409 
200 4th Street, SW 
Huron, SD 57350 
(605) 352-8112 
http://e-center.doe.gov 

Department of Health & Human Svcs  
Public Health Service  
Procurement Department 
Room 309, 115 4th Avenue Southeast 
Aberdeen, SD 57401 
(605) 226-7567 
http://www.hhs.gov/osdbu/publications/ 
howto97/prods.html 

Department of Transportation 
Federal Highway Administration 
South Dakota Division 
116 E. Dakota Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501-3110 
(605) 224-8033 
http://wwwcf.fhwa.dot.gov/sddiv/sd-
home.htm 
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Ellsworth Air Force Base 

28th Contracting Squadron/LGC 

1000 Ellsworth St., Ste 1200 

Ellsworth AFB, SD 57706-4904 

(605) 385-1740 

http://www.selltoairforce.org/ 
http://www.ellsworth.af.mil/ 

Fish & Wildlife Service

Purchasing Department 

420 S. Garfield Ave., Ste 400 

Pierre, SD 57501 

(605) 224-8693 

http://contracts.fws.gov/acqlink.html 
http://ideasec.nbc.gov/j2ee/login.jsp 
General Services Administration 

Federal Building    

115 4th Ave., S.E. Rm 120 

P.O. Box 19

Aberdeen, SD 57402-0019 

(605) 226-7301 

www.gsa.gov/r8 

General Services Administration 

Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse

515 9th Street 

Room 220 

Rapid City, SD 57701 

(605) 348-1706 

www.gsa.gov/r8 

National Park Service 

Mount Rushmore National Memorial 

Purchasing Agent 

13000 Hwy 244 Bldg 31 Ste 1 

Keystone SD 57751 

(605) 574-3130 

http://www.fs.fed.us/intro/directory/ 
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UTAH 

Army, Department of 
Chief of Contracting 
Dugway Contracting Office 
AMA Acquisition Center 
P.O. Box 538 

Dugway, UT 84022-0538 

(435) 831-2102 

https://www.dugway.army.mil/CONTRACTI 
NG/procurement/procedures.htm 
https://www.dugway.army.mil/CONTRACTI 
NG/procurement/index.htm 

Army, Department of 
Tooele Army Depot 
Contracting Directorate 
P.O. Box 839, Bldg. 501 

Tooele, UT 84074 

(435) 833-2616 

http://www.tooele.army.mil/ 

Department of Agriculture 

Forest Service 

Regional Office Purchasing Department 

Federal Bldg., Rm 4408 

324 25th Street 

Ogden, UT 84401 

(801) 625-5135 

http://usda.gov/procurement/business/d 
irectory.htm 

Department of Agriculture 

Rocky Mountain Research Station 

SHRUB Sciences Laboratory 

735 North 500 East 

Provo, UT 84606 

(801) 377-5717 

http://www.fs.fed.us/rm/provo/ 

Department of Agriculture 

Aerial Photograph Field Office 

Purchasing Office 

2222 West 2300 South 

Salt Lake City, UT 84119-2020 

(801) 844-2900 x2 
www.apfo.usda.gov 

Department of Commerce 

National Weather Service 

125 South State Street, Rm. 1311 

Salt Lake City, UT 84138-1102 

(801) 524-5125 

http://www.wrh.noaa.gov/pdt/about/sta 
tionProfile.php 

Department of the Treasury

IRS - Ogden Service Center 

Facilities Management Branch 

1973 Rulon White Blvd 

Ogden, UT 84404 

(801) 620-6772 


General Services Administration 

Federal Building 

125 So State St., Rm 5201 

Salt Lake City, UT 84138 

(801) 524-5260 

www.gsa.gov/r8 
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Hill Air Force Base 

Contracting Directorate 

OO-ALC/PK

6038 Aspen Avenue 

Hill AFB, UT 84056-5805 

(801) 777-6000 

http://www.selltoairforce.org/ 
www.hill.af.mil/ 

Main Post Office 

3680 Pacific Avenue 

Ogden, UT 84401-9998 

(801) 627-4527 

http://www.usps.com 
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WYOMING 

Bureau of Reclamation 
P.O. Box 1630 

Mills, WY 82644 

(307) 261-5671 

http://www.usbr.gov/gp/wyao/ 

USDA Forest Service 

Medicine Bow/Routt National Forest 

2468 Jackson Street 

Laramie, WY 82070-6535 

(307) 745-2300 

www.fs.fed.us/r2/mbr/ 
http://www.nps.gov/state/wy/ 

USDA Forest Service 

Big Horn National Forest 

2013 Eastside 2nd Street 

Sheridan, WY 82801 

(307) 674-2600 

www.fs.fed.us/r2/bighorn/ 
http://www.nps.gov/state/wy/ 

Dept. of Health & Human Services 
PHS Indian Health Center 
P.O. Box 128 

Fort Washakie, WY 82514 

(307) 332-2810 


Department of Transportation 

Federal Highway Administration 

Wyoming Division Office

2617 E. Lincolnway Ste D 

Cheyenne, WY 82001-5671 

(307) 772-2004 

www.fhwa.dot.gov/wydiv/index.htm 
www.epa.gov/region8/land_waste/bfho 
me/bftools/fhwa.html 

Fish & Wildlife Service

Wyoming Cooperative Research 

Bio Science Bldg Rm 419, Dept 3166 

1000 E. University Avenue 

Laramie, WY 82071 

(307) 766-5415 

www.uwyo.edu/wycoopunit/ 
http://contracts.fws.gov/acqlink.html 

Francis E. Warren AFB 

90 CONS/LGC, WY 

7505 Marne Loop 

Building 208 

F.E. Warren, AFB, WY 82005 

(307) 773-4738/37 
http://www.selltoairforce.org/ 
www.warren.af.mil/ 

General Services Administration 

Dick Cheney Federal Building 

100 East B St. Rm 1002 

Casper, WY 82601 

(307) 261-6427 

www.gsa.gov/r8 
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General Services Administration 
J.C. O’Mahoney Federal Center 
2120 Capitol Avenue, Rm 1106 
Cheyenne, WY 82001 
(307) 772-2341 
www.gsa.gov/r8 

National Park Service 
Supply Center 
Mammoth Hot Springs 
P.O. Box 168 
Yellowstone National Park, WY 82190 
(307) 344-2077 
www.govcb.com/governmentbid-
mammoth-hot-spring-M01039.htm 
http://www.nps.gov/state/wy/ 

Veterans Administration Medical Center 
Contracting, Mail Code 90C 
1898 Fort Road 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
(307) 672-1679 
www.sheridan.va.gov 
http://www.va.gov/osdbu 
http://www.visn19.va.gov/ 

Wyoming Small Business Development 
Center 
1000 E. University Dept 3922 
Laramie, WY 82071 
(307) 766-3505 
www.wyomingentrepreneur.biz 
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